

# ANGELA GARLAND

16610 East Berry Lane  
Centennial, CO 80015

T 720.475.1717 (H)

[angelagarland2526@gmail.com](mailto:angelagarland2526@gmail.com)

## Summary of Qualifications

### Non Profit Manager

Leads team to deliver quality services and programming, continually emphasizing impact of work on lives of program participants. History of driving enrollment and participation in programs and stretching limited resources to meet a wide range of needs. Offers diverse experience with community organization that included program development/implementation, equity implementation, writing grants, budgeting, forecasting and reporting. Lengthy experience interacting with community, families and youth through nonprofit work.

## Education

### Washington University in St. Louis

M.A., American Culture Studies

### University of Nebraska-Lincoln

B.A., Political Science

## Technical Skills

MS Office Suite, PC and Mac operating systems

## Professional Experience

### Program Management

Expanded program opportunities by implementing numerous programs and establishing partnerships with community organizations

Forged relationships with local businesses, universities and churches

Wrote and submitted grants and secured funding from foundations, corporations, individuals, and other community based agencies.

Provided monthly reports on programs, projects to Executive Director; provided annual or quarterly reports as needed to funders.

Scheduled activities for over 200 participants at three separate sites

Supervised 20+ staff in program delivery and implementation

## Work Experience

### Greater Colorado Council, Boy Scouts of America: Development Director November 2023-present

Oversee council wide fundraising

Manage relationships of current donors and partners

Network and research funding opportunities

Grant writing

Coordinate fundraising events

**Friends First: Program Team Manager December 2018-May 2019**

Oversee delivery of Friends First Programs and Services

Supervise Program Staff

Assist in evaluation and compliance of grants

Manage the training and observing of program staff

Oversee scheduling and mentor trainings

Implement STARS and AIM at program sites

Plan and coordinate STARS and MentorLife Events

**Great Education Colorado 2015-December 2018**

Developed Advocacy U: one hour workshops about issues or people involved in policy regarding education in general with the focus on public education

Helped coordinate petition carriers for ballot initiatives

Recruit and maintain volunteers to help with efforts

Facilitate discussions with community groups regarding public education.

**Girls Incorporated of Omaha 1996-2005**

Program Director 1999-2005

Director of Career & Life Planning 1996-1999

Oversaw the function and delivery of programs at all sites and outreach programs  
wrote and developed curriculum to address needs of community girls

Developed and maintained partnerships with community groups

Expanded academic and cultural activities available to members

Regularly interacted with community and parents

Monitored, collected and reported data for grants, donors and partnerships

**Info USA 1996-1997**

Sales Representative: Sold databases and consumer information to businesses, developed marketing plans for database users, and provided customer service.

**Volunteer Experience**

**Cherry Creek School District Board of Education Director (elected); Nov 2019-present**

Oversight and governance of Cherry Creek School District (55,000 students)

Analyze data and metrics of the students, staff, finances

Evaluate, review and implement policies

Ambassador for the school district

**Cherry Creek School District Foundation Board Member 2014-2019**

Assisted in raising funds and the visibility of the work and issues facing the school district.

Developed strategies to recruit diverse board members

Corporate Task Force Chair: developed programs and strategies to engage the business community, parents and residents without children in the district

**Cherry Creek School District Office of Inclusive Excellence Committee Chair  
2011-2019**

Founding Member

Focus on equity in education and district wide implementation of equity principles

Partnered with School District to increase participation for Parents of Color District Wide

Evaluated data regarding achievement, opportunity and discipline gaps

Established goals to close or eliminate ALL gaps district wide

Helped to usher in culture of “positive” language when discussing students of color

Assist principals and administrators problem issues involving race or ethnicity

Helped to develop “marketing” literature

Attended multiple diversity, equity and bias training

**Facilitator, Trainer, Moderator**

Worked with community groups to facilitate workshops

Trained in various programs (train the trainer)

Moderate debate for Colorado Attorney General in 2018

**Cherry Creek Community Legislative Network 2014-2019**

Work with district administrators and staff to engage parents about policy impact Cherry Creek specifically or education in general

Develop “laymen's” terms to explain policy and its impact to parents and district residents

Help to organize events to be attended by public officials and voters

Assist in facilitating discussion and formulating the “district's stance” on policy issues

**Mission Viejo Elementary School**

**PTSCO Co-President 2013-2014**

Raised funds and coordinated activities for students, teachers and the community.

**Cherry Creek School District PASS Committee 2012-present**

Founding member

Helped to raise the visibility of issues regarding the achievement gap and students and families of color within the school district

**Omaha Public Library Board 2002-2005**

**Library Board President 2005**

Developed strategies to deal with decreased public funding and increase diversity of library staff; headed search committee for new library director.

**Library Board Member 2002-2004**

Participated in overseeing library facilities and policies, lobbying local government regarding library concerns, and selecting public art for library sites. Chaired committee tasked with renovating two branches and building new locations.

**References**

**Sheila Hawes**

Attorney  
Amerisource Bergen  
1300 Morris Drive  
Chesterbrook, PA 19087  
Home: (215)248-4090  
Work: (610) 727-7437  
shawes@amerisourcebergen.com

**Roberta Wilhelm**

Executive Director  
Girls Incorporated of Omaha  
2811 North 45th Street  
Omaha, NE 68104  
Work: (402)457-4676  
rwilhelm@girlsincomaha.org

**Josephine Jordan**

General Director for Regulatory Law  
Union Pacific  
1400 Douglas Street  
Omaha, NE 68179  
Work: (402)213-3821  
jjordan1@up.com